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Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX % 85 961 - Ay /
From: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX —_— K 9‘47) /(

Sent:  Mon, February 19, 2007 1:51 PM
To: 'Scott Petsel'
Subject: RE: Cls. SW of Prince George?

Cls. SW of Prince George? (

Thanks, Scott. Are you going to PDAC?

Tom
Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.
Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey Branch A Eﬂ @d ( / N
;é?

Mining and Minerals Division Y}
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources /47’ ,} ,

(v ‘ Kes
Direct Telephone 604 660-2812 ly/\ é”'l) ) .
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708 v, ) ’M / .

Facsimile 604 775-0313
email tom.schroeter@gov.bc.ca

From: Scott Petsel [mailto:scott.petsel@novagold.net]
Sent: Mon, February 19, 2007 1:52 PM

To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Cls. SW of Prince George?

Hi Tom,

We did stake some claims between PG and WL. There are 2 claim groups BH (Baldy Hughes) and C&M (dunno what that
stands for and we haven't given the project a name yet). Since there is excessive glacial cover we think the progressive
approach is to get an RC or OVB rig and poke some holes at various intervals along the logging road network but | don’t have

a big budget for this and wont make a real decision to do anything until we get on the ground there and get a better feel for
things.

As far as RedGold goes we are planning to drill 2500m and will start around May 1.

Hope this helps!
Cheers,
Scott

Scott Petsel

Exploration Manager - Canada
NovaGold Resources Inc.
Tel: (604) 669-6227

Home: (907) 790-3370

From: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX [mailto:Tom.Schroeter@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2007 9:42 AM
To: Scott Petsel
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